
Marijuana Advisory Committee 
November 30, 2015 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

Marijuana	Advisory	Committee	Minutes	
Monday,	November	30,	2015	7:00pm	

Sealing	Cove	Business	Center	
	

Committee	Members:		

Levi	Albertson,	Andrew	Hames,	Joseph	D’Arienzo,		
Dr.	Myron	Fribush,	Pamela	Ash,	Darrell	Windsor,		
Steven	Eisenbeisz,	Bob	Potrzuski,	Jay	Stelzenmuller	

	

I. CALL	TO	ORDER			
Vice	Chair	Hames	called	the	meeting	to	order	at	approximately	7:10pm.	

	
II.	 ROLL	CALL	

Present:		Levi	Albertson	(arrived	7:16),	Joseph	D’Arienzo,	Andrew	Hames,	Darrell	Windsor,	
Steven	Eisenbeisz,	Jay	Stelzenmuller	
Absent:	Bob	Potrzuski	(excused),	Dr.	Myron	Fribush	(excused),	Pamela	Ash	(excused)	
Staff:	Paralegal	Reuben	Yerkes	
	

III.	 AGENDA	CHANGES:	None	
	
IV.	 APPROVAL	OF	MINUTES:	M	‐	Eisenbeisz	/S	‐	Windsor,	motion	passed	unanimously.		
	 	
		V.	 PERSONS	TO	BE	HEARD/CORRESPONDENCE:		
	 		 	
VI.		 REPORTS:			
	 Staff	informed	the	Committee	of	some	of	the	concerns	expressed	by	the	Planning	

Department	pertaining	to	the	Committee’s	recent	zoning	text	change	request.					
	
VII.	 UNFINISHED	BUSINESS:			
	 Taxation	and	Finance	

D’Arienzo	felt	that	it	made	sense	to	have	language	that	allowed	for	an	excise	tax	to	be	levied	
in	the	future,	but	not	for	businesses	just	starting	out.		He	stated	that	he	was	in	favor	of	
place‐holder	language.		
			
M‐	Stelzenmuller	/	S	–	Hames,	request	of	the	Assembly	to	establish	a	1%	excise	tax	on	
retail	sales	of	marijuana	and	marijuana	products	and	the	revenue	to	be	divided	15%	
to	administration,	50%	to	public	marijuana	education,	35%	to	defray	social	costs	
resulting	from	substance	abuse.			

	
Public	Comment:			
Aaron	Bean	stated	that	any	excise	tax	would	be	inappropriate	before	anyone	knows	where	
the	marijuana	industry	is	going	to	be	in	the	future.		He	recommended	that	the	City	hold	off	
until	the	State	finalizes	what	it	will	be	keeping	vs.	what	will	be	shared	with	the	
Municipalities.			
Eric	Van	Deen	said	that	it	would	be	hard	for	a	start‐up	to	be	profitable	with	all	the	initial	
overhead	required	in	addition	to	an	excise	tax.		There	is	a	real	danger	of	pushing	the	
business	back	into	the	black	market.	



Marijuana Advisory Committee 
November 30, 2015 

Page 2 of 4 
 

	
Hames	stated	that	he	was	in	favor	of	a	small	excise	tax.		He	felt	that	the	open	market	
afforded	convenience	and	ethical	confidence	which	is	inherently	valuable,	resulting	in	
people	being	drawn	to	the	open	market.	
			
Eisenbeisz	asked	what	part	of	the	marijuana	would	be	taxed.		D’Arienzo	stated	that	he	was	
in	favor	of	place‐holder	language,	but	no	substantive	tax	at	this	point.	
	
Stelzenmuller	stated	that	his	motion	was	intended	to	fill	the	role	of	place‐holder	language.		
He	stated	that	marijuana	was	different	than	the	average	business.		He	stated	that	it	had	
social	implications,	unlike	other	businesses.		He	felt	that	the	1%	was	miniscule,	thus	it	
served	as	place	holder	language.	
	
Hames	agreed	that	there	would	likely	be	social	implications	as	well.		He	added	that	there	
will	be	additional	infrastructure	burdens	as	a	result	of	legalization.		He	felt	that	the	alcohol	
comparison	was	inappropriate,	because	if	the	municipality	could	tax	alcohol	it	likely	would.			

	
Chair	Albertson	stated	that	he	was	in	favor	of	a	small	tax.		He	stated	that	with	regard	to	the	
ideal	of	treating	marijuana	like	alcohol,	his	observation	was	that	no	one	is	actually	doing	
that.		He	pointed	out	that	as	a	society,	we	tend	to	place	taxation	on	intoxicants.		He	again	
emphasized	that	there	is	a	precedent	of	the	State	suddenly	prohibiting	the	levying	of	an	
excise	tax,	so	there	was	a	clear	need	to	have	place‐holder	language.		He	added	that	given	
that	the	State	is	hurting	for	money,	their	willingness	to	share	any	of	their	tax	was	highly	
unlikely.		He	stated	that	he	does	not	agree	with	creating	a	marijuana	education	fund	with	
any	excise	proceeds.			He	stated	that	he	didn’t	think	that	there	would	be	any	increase	in	
social	costs.			

	
Eisenbeisz	stated	that	putting	the	money	toward	social	costs	and	education	are	well	
intended,	but	that	the	likely	amount	coming	in	from	any	excise	tax	would	not	be	enough	to	
fund	much	of	anything.		He	stated	that	he	is	not	in	favor	of	an	excise	tax.		He	pointed	out	that	
in	spite	of	the	announcement	at	the	assembly	meeting	that	the	MAC	would	be	discussing	
clubs	and	on‐site	consumption,	there	are	almost	no	members	of	the	public	in	attendance	at	
the	present	meeting.		He	would	prefer	to	recommend	no	taxation	to	the	Assembly	and	see	
what	they	say.		

		
	 Stelzenmuller	withdrew	his	motion.	
	

Chair	Albertson	emphasized	that	the	Committee	has	the	luxury	of	time	with	regard	to	
taxation.		He	added	that	the	Committee	has	the	ability	to	call	a	town‐hall	meeting.		

		
M‐Eisenbeisz	/	S‐	Windsor,	recommend	to	the	assembly	not	to	tax	marijuana	at	this	
time	in	our	final	report		
	
Public	Comment:			
Aaron	Bean	stated	that	he	fully	supported	an	excise	tax	if	and	when	the	legislature	fails	to	
provide	additional	sharing.	

	 Eric	Van	Deen	said	that	he	also	felt	that	no	tax	made	sense.			
	

Windsor	asked	what	would	happen	if	in	a	few	months	the	Committee	felt	that	they	needed	
to	revisit	this	issue.		Eisenbeisz	stated	that	all	they	would	need	to	do	would	be	to	make	an	



Marijuana Advisory Committee 
November 30, 2015 

Page 3 of 4 
 

additional	motion	to	undo	his	offered	motion.	
	

Chair	Albertson	stated	that	he	was	in	favor	of	a	town	hall	meeting	and	getting	the	City	
Administrator	on	board	to	help	with	that.			He	felt	that	providing	the	Assembly	with	
something	would	be	more	beneficial	because	then	the	Assembly	would	not	be	inclined	to	
simply	state	a	random	number.		By	waiting	until	the	final	report	to	mention	the	taxation	
then	the	committee	would	be	relinquishing	any	control	of	the	issue.	

	
	 Vote:	4	–	Y,	2	–	N,	motion	failed.	
	
	 Stop:	8:13	
	 Start:	8:21			
	
	 M	–	Eisenbeisz	/	S‐	Stelzenmuller,	table	taxation,	motion	passed	unanimously	
	
	 Commercial/retail	on‐site	consumption	

M‐Eisenbeisz	/	S‐	D’Arienzo,	recommend	to	the	assembly	in	the	Committee’s	final	
report	to	allow	on‐site	consumption.	

	
Public	Comment:			
Aaron	Bean	stated	that	it	would	be	a	subset	of	the	retail	license.		He	felt	that	the	State	is	
going	to	leave	a	lot	to	the	zoning	in	individual	municipalities.			
	
Eisenbeisz	stated	that	this	motion	would	afford	the	Assembly	the	sense	of	where	the	
Committee	is	at.		This	motion	would	lay	ground	work	on	which	the	Committee	can	build.		He	
added	that	on‐site	consumption	would	be	a	subset	of	the	retail	license.		Eisenbeisz	added	
that	his	primary	support	for	on‐site	consumption	was	to	afford	tourists	a	venue	in	which	
they	can	consume	marijuana	products	so	that	it	stays	out	of	the	public.	

	
D’Arienzo	stated	that	he	is	in	favor	of	the	motion	for	the	same	reason	stated	previously,	so	
that	there	is	a	safe	secure	place	for	people	to	consume	while	keeping	it	off	the	streets.		He	
added	that	it	would	also	help	to	destigmatize	marijuana.		
		
Chair	Albertson	also	stated	his	support	for	the	motion.		He	emphasized	that	tourist	traffic	
during	the	summer	months	would	definitely	necessitate	the	ability	for	on‐site	consumption.	
He	referenced	Alaska	Administrative	Code	306.305(4).			
			

	 Vote:		Y	‐	5,	N	–	1,	M	–	Passed	
	

Chair	Albertson	asked	if	the	Committee	would	allow	outdoor,	on‐site	consumption.		He	
stated	that	members	of	the	public	have	expressed	concern	regarding	odor.			
	
Eisenbeisz	stated	that	his	primary	concern	was	not	with	odor,	but	with	the	appearance	of	
people	standing	in	highly	visible	locations	smoking	marijuana.		He	added	that	if	outside	
consumption	would	be	allowed,	he	would	prefer	that	there	be	some	kind	of	barrier	so	that	
members	of	the	public	don’t	see	its	consumption.		He	is	in	support	of	outside	on‐site	
consumption	as	long	as	it’s	not	visible	by	the	public.		He	referenced	3AAC	306.310(b)(3)(B)	

	
Chair	Albertson	recommended	this	and	taxation	be	brought	out	in	a	town	hall	meeting,	
given	that	the	citizenry	are	likely	to	find	this	very	controversial.	



Marijuana Advisory Committee 
November 30, 2015 

Page 4 of 4 
 

	
			
VIII.	 NEW	BUSINESS:	
	
IX.	 PERSONS	TO	BE	HEARD:	

Aaron	Bean	recommended	that	the	Committee	not	have	a	town	hall	meeting,	given	that	
most	people	aren’t	interested	in	showing	up	to	the	Advisory	Committee	meetings.			
Eric	Van	Deen	agreed	that	there	should	be	more	public	participation	in	the	meetings	that	
are	already	scheduled.		If	they	are	interested	in	being	heard	they	should	be	attending	the	
Marijuana	Advisory	Committee	meetings.			

	
X.	 ADJOURNMENT:	

	

A. 	Agenda	items	for	next	meeting.		
Commercial/retail	outdoor,	on‐site	consumption		
Discussion	of	possibility	of	having	a	town	hall	meeting.	
Distinguish	between	the	roles	as	MAC	and	LRA.		Are	they	acting	as	MAC	or	LRA?		What’s	the	
difference.	
Discussion	of	the	500	ft.	set‐backs	and	possible	local	options				
	

B. Set	next	meeting	date.			
Monday	December	7th,	at	7PM	
	
M	–	Windsor/S	–	Hames,	motion	to	adjourn	at	approximately	9pm.	 	Motion	carried	
unanimously.	

	
Attest:	

Reuben	Yerkes,	Paralegal	
 


